MEMORANDUM

Date: January 2, 2023
To:  Kristen Panzo. Town Clerk
From: Tom Vitali, Chairman

Re:  Board of Assessment Appeals Meeting Schedule

Board of Assessment Appeals
Tom Vitali. Chairman
Carl Bonamico, Member
Jared Liu. Member

203-294-2001 Phone
(203) 294-2003 Fax

As established by the Wallingford Board of Assessment Appeals, the following meeting
schedule is in effect for March and September of 2025, tor the Grand List dated October

1,2024.
Saturday, March 1, 2025
Monday, March 3, 2025
Tuesday, March 4, 2025
Wednesday, March 5, 2025
Thursday, March 6. 2025
Saturday, March 8, 2025
Monday, March 10. 2025
Tuesday, March 11. 2025
Wednesday, March 12, 2025
Thursday, March 13. 2025
Saturday. March 15, 2025
Monday, March 17, 2025

9:00 am to 12:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
9:00 am to 12:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm
9:00 am to 12:00 pm
6:00 pm to 9:00 pm

Motor Vehicle — Saturday. September 6, 2025 9:00 am

March meetings will be held at the Town Hall, 45 South Main Street, Rooms 105, 116,
205, & 315. The September meeting for motor vehicles will be held at the Prince Street

entrance.
Wallingford Board of Assessment Appeals
o Ul
Tom Vitali. Chairman
ce: Mayor

Town Council
Program Planning
Law Department
Tax Collector
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